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1. The project proposes to demolish an existing bank facility and replace it with a medical office 

facility.  Project maintains almost the exact same footprint of the existing structure.  A majority of 
the pavement on the site is identified to remain as well.  The Planning Board may wish to discuss an 
overlay of the pavement which is to remain to match the look of the revised pavement on the site.  
Existing drive up lanes and canopy are proposed to be removed. 
 

2. The project is located on a State Highway and submission to NYSDOT should occur.   
 

3. Project is less than 4,000 commercial and is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Dominic Cordisco’s 
comments regarding this should be received. 
 

4. A Demolition Permit is required from the Town of Newburgh Code Department.  Notes should be 
placed on detailed plans regarding the need for a Demolition Permit. 
 

5. The site is part of a shopping center approval.  Site was approved under a “Unified Site Plan 
Concept”.  Notes should be added to the plans and Approval Resolution stating that the site will be 
operated and maintained consistent with the rest of the shopping center facility. 
 

6. It is recommended a note be placed on the plans that the building foundation will be staked prior to 
construction of the foundations as the building is located very close to required setback lines. 
 

7. A parking calculation should be added to the Zoning Bulk Table. 
 

8. The project will result in a reduction in impervious surface from this portion of the shopping center.  
Two of the existing stormwater management facilities are at least partially located on the site.  No 
additional stormwater quantity or quality control is required.  Soil erosion sediment control Plan 
should be provided with future submissions. 
 

9. Submission to County Planning will be required once detailed plans are provided. 
 

10. Adjoiner’s Notices are required to be circulated. 
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11. The submitted EAF identifies potential habitat for Indiana Bats, however no tree removal is 
proposed. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw
 




























































